Deborah Ottmers

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

B Microsoft

Microsoft Power Automate <flow-noreply@microsoft.com>
Tuesday, January 21, 2025 3:15 PM

Deborah Ottmers

[External} Donation Submission #194 - $10,000 or more
ECISD Signing Day Budget_Bethany {barra.pdf

Power Automate

Donation Submission #194 - $10,000 or more

Requested by Bethany Ibarra
<Bethany.Ibarra@ectorcountyisd.org>

Permission is requested to accept this donation/gift for our
school/department. The donor understands that the
donation/gift will become the property of the Ector County
Independent School District and will be under the jurisdiction of
the school/department in accordance with School Board Policy
and administrative rules and regulations. Approved
donation/gift should be added to fixed assets inventory if
applicable.

Superintendent approval required for a single donation/gift of
$10,000 or more.

Campus: 889 - School Leadership

Principal/Non-Campus Administrator: Bethany Ibarra

Name of Donor: Sewell Family of Companies

Email/Phone of Donor: marketing@teamsewell.com

Donor Mailing Address: Sewell Family of Companies

4400 Parks Legado Road

Odessa, TX 79765

Donation Description: ECISD Signing Day Donation

Type of Donation: Check

Value*: 15250

*Values assigned for donation of equipment or services is for
internal reporting purposes only. This value may not be used as
an appraisal value for IRS purposes.



Purpose of Donation: We are receiving a donation by the Sewell
Family of Companies for the ECISD Signing Day event. | believe

they will be providing one check to the district in the amount of
$15,250. Each high school campus will be receiving the amount

below.

OCA $1,500

OCTECHS $1,500

New Tech Odessa $1,500
OHS $5,000

PHS $5,000

STEM Academy $750
Total $15,250

ECISD Signing Day

Item/Service: Funds are being donated to each campus to be
used for signing day

Purpose of Purchase: Campus budget is to cover to cover costs
of signage and decorations
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